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2013 DRAFTING REQUEST
Senate Amendment (SA-SA1-AB704)
Received: 3/10/2014 Received By: agary
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Tim Carpenter (608) 266-8535 By/Representing: Stuart Ewy
May Contact: Drafter: agary
Subject: Transportation - highways Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Carpenter@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
‘ Pre Topic:
" No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Funding for maintenance; general transportation aids
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 agary kfollett rschluet ____ mbarman mbarman
3/10/2014 3/10/2014  3/10/2014 _ 3/10/2014 3/10/2014
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Gary, Aaron

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 11:46 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Ce: Sen.Carpenter

Subject: RE: Amendment Draft for Tuesday
Hi Aaron,

The latter option please. Draft to the SA1, and specify that all money is for pothole repair and water main breaks.
Thank you very much. Any questions let us know.

Thanks!
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 109 S
608.266.8535

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 10:27 AM
To: Ewy, Stuart

Cc: Sen.Carpenter

Subject: RE: Amendment Draft for Tuesday

Stuart,

The bill appropriates approximately $43 million to DOT for various purposes, but mostly state highway projects.

The joint finance committee (JFC) approved SA1, 16-0, that provides an additional one-time supplement of $17
million in local highway aid to be used for highway repairs associated with damages resulting from the 2013-14 winter.

Do you want me to ignore SA1 and draft a new amendment that puts all of the $43 million (or $60 million, if the
you combine the two) into pot hole repair? if so, | need to do a sub because | cannot delete all of the lines of a bill with
a simple amendment (which is what would happen). Or do you want an amendment to SA1 (I'm assuming SA1 will be
adopted) increasing the amount to $43 M instead of $17 M (and decreasing the amount in the bill by the corresponding
amount, a bit more than $26 M) and specifying that the money is for pot hole repair?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Aftorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.ga js.state.wi.us




From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 8:38 AM
To: Gary, Aaron; LRB.Legal

Cc: Sen.Carpenter

Subject: Amendment Draft for Tuesday

Hi Aaron,
It looks like you are the author of AB 704 which is scheduled for a vote in the senate on Tuesday.

Can you please have an amendment drafted that would require all funds under this bill be used for local road aids for
pothole repair? :

If you are not the correct person to draft this, can you please send this to the appropriate drafter?
If you have any questions or comments, please let me know

Thank you very much,

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
. State Capitol 109 S

608.266.8535




From: Ewy, Stuart »
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 12:03 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Sen.Carpenter

Subject: FW: Amendment Draft for Tuesday
Hi Aaron,

Please see further comment from Tim.
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 109 S
608.266.8535

From: Sen.Carpenter

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 11:48 AM
To: Ewy, Stuart

Subject: Re: Amendment Draft for Tuesday

And other local road projects eligible

On Mar 10, 2014, at 8:38 AM, "Ewy, Stuart" <Stuart. Ewy@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

It looks like you are the author of AB 704 which is scheduled for a vote in the senate on Tuesday.

Can you please have an amendment drafted that would require all funds under this bill be used for local
road aids for pothole repair?

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
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 704

, e
At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

L
1. Page 1, line 11: delete “17,000,000” and substitute “43,025,700”.
l/ .
2. Page 2, line 7: delete “2013-14 WINTER EMERGENCY” and substitute

“EMERGENCY”.
/

3. Page 2, line 24: delete “17,000,000” and substitute “43,025,700”.

4. Page 3, htfe 3: delete “damages resulting from the 2013-14 winter” and
substitute “potholes, for other eligible local highway projects, and for repairs

associated with water main breaks”.

v
D. Page 3, line 3: after that line insert:

PUIRILY(C ) no L“’\D¢ font™
“3m. Page 1, line 6: delete “43,025,700” and substitute “17,000,000”.”.

AV (END)
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

3. Page 2, line 24: delete “17,000,000” and substitute “43,025,700".

4. Page 3, line 3: delete “damages resulting from the 2013-14 winter” and
substitute “potholes, for other eligible local highway projects, and for repairs
associated with water main breaks”.

9. Page 3, line 3: after that line insert:

“3m. Page 1, line 6: delete “43,025,700” and substitute “17,000,000”.”.

(END)




